MONDAY MORNING MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Date: September 25, 2023

Notes from the Monday Morning Coffee and Conversation 9-25-23

The meeting was started by saying the Pledge of Allegiance.

OUR PRAYER LIST:

- Betty Mauck
- Vera Janis
- Joanne Buege
- Sally, Betsey and their family
- Joe, from the corner of Winter & Mountain Trail
- Jeannice & Lavon Walters Jeannice was moved to Sunshine Meadows, 400 S Buhler Rd, Buhler KS 67522
- Devin Donna & Vic White's son-in-law
- Doug and Sandy Bogert and their daughter Amy
- Edith Diaz still in serious condition
- Sylvia in rehab
- Marge Johnson having back issues, short visit to ER on Saturday
- Those of our friends who have lost someone they loved and still need our prayers
- Those who have found out they have cancer and aren't ready to share with us.
- ◆ The caregivers who love these individuals and will do anything for them
- All our Tip friends who are traveling, either on vacation or back to their home here in the south.

I received this from Mary Mitchell:

On another note my husband Don passed away peacefully this past Saturday, September 23rd in the hospital in our town of North Bay, Ontario. All our family were around him when this happened. He had been suffering with heart failure, especially from August until now. We plan to have a celebration of life service later this fall. He loved going down to Texas and working in the woodshop.

Take care. Regards, Mary Mitchell

"Carry out a random act of kindness, with no expectation of reward, safe in the knowledge that one day someone might do the same for you. "Princess Diana

Special visitor – Luiz head of maintenance

Garbage needs to be curbside by 8am on Monday and Friday. It must be bagged and tied for it to be picked up. When garbage is put out at other times, they have to take the time to pick it up because of animals, this takes the guys away from their jobs. Luiz has put a recommendation into AI that anyone who doesn't follow the rules should be charged \$1 per pick up. The members in attendance agreed, some even said it should be \$2 or \$3. His dedication to our park was very apparent and his drive to make his workers keep the park up to expectations was very clear. A new worker started today, Zep, if you see any of them tell them how nice the park looks, thank them and maybe give them a bottle of water.

We also shared that one person on Cactus is bringing garbage into the park, unloading it at their house to be picked up, nearly every day. This info will be given to the office. We asked him to review with his staff to drive carefully in the park, please stop at stop signs, he agreed to review. He also said there is a problem with people using the dog park and not picking up after their dogs, he asked us to put it in the notes. Also, the outdoor bathrooms are complete and look great.

Traffic update; The police have put a traffic/speed tower on Sioux Rd. The assistant mayor is meeting with engineering to come up with a long-term solution. Traffic is very heavy on Sioux Road, please be careful entering or exiting the park.

Internet update: The internet people were in the park on Friday, they left some door hang tags and were marking the grass and streets for underground cables. It looks like the HOA/Amigo section is getting close which would mean that they are on to the second group (as described in last Monday's notes). Lynn recommended that the RV side of the park should call, write letters and make their voices heard. Marilyn mentioned that it wasn't fair that they would do Amigo and not the rest of the park. Lynn said that as they had explained that was their plan, if change is going to be made it will because of the power of your voices.

Next Monday is the official start of "The season". The group thanked Marilyn for her Monday conversation we really appreciated her dedication. Marilyn thanked Margie for covering while she was gone.

Note from the Woodshop:

Hello Fellow Tipsters,

Again, this year the TOT Wood Shop is planning to put together a gift basket or two for auctioning at the spaghetti Feast in February.

So, if you could help by bringing something unique to your city, state, or area in general it would be much appreciated! All donations are welcome. Thanks in advance, Bob & Jenny Faasen

This week's activities:

Everyday:

◆ Water Aerobics – 7:30am indoor pool, 9am outdoor pool

Monday:

- ◆ Coffee & Conversation 9am
- Arkansas Rummy 1pm in Poker room 3 bring 13 dimes and a little extra change
- ◆ Poker 6pm
- ◆ BINGO! 6:30 buy cards/7 starts 3 cards for \$1

Tuesday:

- ◆ Mahjongg 1pm Al Barnes
- Contract Rummy 6PM -Al Barnes

Wednesday:

- Hot Dogs, Hamburgers Sausage starting at 5:30
- Dance, Steven May 7pm

Thursday:

- ◆ Hand Knee and Foot 10:15 in AC room
- Thirsty Thursday Don Pepe's on McColl 3:30 social time 4pm ordering
- ◆ Contract Rummy 6pm Al Barnes

Friday:

◆ Horse collar will start in October (most likely October 6th)

Saturday:

Sunday:

- ◆ Ice Cream Social 2pm
- ◆ Mexican Train 6pm Al Barnes